Attachment #1

Hazardous Materials Results
(RFP #2122-10)

Renovation to Existing Bathroom at Quinnipiac Park




Reliance
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w— Reliance Environmental, LLC
Asbestos, Lead, Mold, Phase 1, 2 & 3 Site Assessments & Remediation, LEP Verifications
PE Certifications, Industrial Hygiene, OSHA Safety, Indoor Air, Safety Training &
Environmental Engineering - Over 20 years experience

March 27, 2018

Mr. George D. Noewatne

Director of Public Works & Engineering
Town Of Cheshire-DPW

84 South Main Street

Cheshire, CT 06410

Subject: Lead XRF Testing in Men’s & Women’s bathrooms of Quinnipiac Park located at
1325 Cheshire Street, Cheshire, CT

Dear Mr. Noewatne,

This letter is in response to lead testing at above referenced facility to characterize construction
waste in adherence with State of CT Department of Environmental Protection regulations. On
March 6 of 2018, | conducted lead screening of above referenced areas using RMD LPA-1 X-ray
fluorescence (XRF) lead paint analyzer (Serial No. 3128). All painted surfaces tested were found
not to contain toxic level of lead, i.e. less than 1 mg/cm?. Because all the painted surfaces tested
contained lead in between -0.2 to 0.4 mg/cm® the waste is exempted from Toxicity
Characteristics Leaching Procedure (TCLP-lead) testing and therefore can be disposed of as
regular construction waste.

Crew engaged in renovation and demolition activity including disturbance of plaster shall adhere
to OSHA construction industry standard codified under 29 CFR 1926.62.

Please feel free to call me at (203) 623-3086 if you have any question or require clarification on
the above.

Sincerely,

Vidya N. Trivedi, MS (Env Eng), PE, CHMM
Environmental Engineer

11 Old Farm Road » Woodbridge » CT 06525
Phone: (203) 623-3086 | Fax: (203) 553-9069 | vidyatrivedi2002@yahoo.com
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RELIANCE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC
. 11 0LDFARM RD
WOODBRIDGE CT 06525-2400

IR

Dear RELIANCE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC,

Attached you will find your validated license for the coming year.
Should you have any questions about your license renewal,
please do not hesitate to write or call:

Department of Public Health (860) 509-7603
P.O. Box 340308 oplc.dph@ct.gov
M.S.#12MQA www.ct.gov/dph/license r
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